
 
  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

From: Stefan Passantino 
To: Christal Dennis; CELA 
Cc: Nathan Groth 
Subject: Re: Notification Letter MUR 7978 (Mullin for America) 
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 5:02:23 PM 
Attachments: Designation of Counsel - Mullin for America - 04.2022.pdf 

Scan 0004.pdf 

Attached please find Designation of Counsel forms in connection with MUR 7978.  Please 
advise if it is possible to extend our time for response by 45 days to June 10, 2022. Thank you 
very much for your consideration. 

Stefan C. Passantino, Esq. 
Elections, LLC 
M: 

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 12:50 PM 
To: Lisa Lisker <LLisker@hdafec.com>; Taylor Moose <TMoose@hdafec.com> 
Subject: Notification Letter MUR 7978 (Mullin for America) 

Ms. Lisker: 

Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. I have also attached 
the complaint, a designation of counsel, and a copy of our procedures. Please let me 
know if you have any questions or concerns. Enjoy your day. 

Kind regards, 

Christal Dennis 
Complaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 
(202) 694-1519 
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_______________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

  

7978AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 

Stefan Passantino Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ Elections LLC 

1050 Connecticut Ave NW Suite 500Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

Washington, DC 20036 

Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________ 

Mobile#: ___________________________ 

E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________stefan.passantino@electionlawllc.com 

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

4/21/22____________       _________________________________________________ Treasurer    _____________________ 
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title 

Lisa Lisker _____________________________________________________ 
(Name – Please Print) 

Mullin for America 
RESPONDENT: ________________________________________________________ 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

PO Box 3681 Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print) 

Muskogee, OK 74402 

7Home#:  _ _______________ Mobile#:  _ ______________ 

Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________llisker@hdafec.com 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 
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